é\ﬁ Sacramento Regional Transit District
vk Ag en d a

COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

Join from the meeting link: https://sacrt-046d-16ae.my.webex.com/join/rmatthews
Call in: 1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 126 931 3879

Webex App: Join Meeting # 126 931 3879

Online: Go to www.webex.com and click Join Meeting. Enter Meeting # 126 931 3879

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement Boards for
the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District. This single, combined agenda designates which items will be subject to
action by which board(s). Members of each board may be present for the other
boards’ discussions and actions, except during individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, Land

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Bibbs, McCleskey
Alternates: Jennings, Pickering

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrishnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to the
discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Request" via e-mail to Retirement@SacRT.com. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments,
State law prevents the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your
comments very seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board XI [] [1 [ ]
Meeting (ATU). (Gobel)

2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special RetirementBoard [ X [ [ ]
Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)


https://sacrt-046d-16ae.my.webex.com/join/rmatthews
http://www.webex.com/
mailto:Retirement@SacRT.com

COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT

3. Motion:

4. Motion:

5. Motion:

6. Motion:

7. Motion:

8.Motion:

9. Motion:

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special RetirementBoard [ [0 X [O O

Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board []
Meeting (AFSCME). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board [ ]
Meeting (MCEG). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 10, 2021 Special Retirement Board []
Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended X
March 31, 2021 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Bernegger)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
March 31, 2021 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Bernegger)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
March 31, 2021 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA, AFSCME,
MCEG). (Bernegger)

NEW BUSINESS

10. Information:

O

O

O

X

O

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and X X X X X

Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the International Small
Capitalization Equity Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
(ALL). (Bernegger)

11. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW and X [X
Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income
Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2021 (ALL). (Bernegger)

12. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU, X X
IBEW and Salaried Employee Funds for Quarter Ended March 31,
2021 (ALL). (Bernegger)

13. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study and Review Statement of X X
Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines (ALL). (Bernegger)

14. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension X X
Administration (ALL). (Gobel)

15. Resolution:  Approving a Disability Retirement Application for Julie Foulk (ATU). X O
(Gobel)

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATION

ATU IBEW

16. Information:

X X

X X
M X
X X
X X
o O

AEA AFSCME MCEG

Manager, Pension & Retirement Services Quarterly Verbal Update X X

(ALL). (Gobel)

X X X

17553999.1



COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PuUBLIC
Itis the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held. An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 — 29" Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any individuals requesting special accommodation to attend and/or participate in this meeting, including person(s) requiring accessible formats of the
agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters, should contact the Pension and Retiree Services Administrator at 916-556-0296 or TDD
916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Analyst at 916-556-0245 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public inspection at 1400
29" Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources Administrative Technician of
Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.

17553999.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting (ATU)
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was a teleconference because of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Director Kennedy and Alternates
Land and Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair, Henry Li, presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the March 10, 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (ATU). (Gobel)

Director Niz moved to adopt Agenda Item 1. The motion was seconded by Director

McGee Lee. Agenda Item 1 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes - Li, Niz and
McGee Lee, Noes — None.

NEW BUSINESS

Items 6, 7 and 8 — Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions, and Items 9, 10 and 11 — Accept Actuarial Valuation and
Approve Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022, were presented
concurrently.

John Gobel introduced the Plans’ consulting actuary, Graham Schmidt of Cheiron, and
reminded the Retirement Boards that Mr. Schmidt provided a preliminary report of the
Plans’ experience study during the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 10,
2021. Mr. Gobel also explained that Mr. Schmidt would be discussing the results of the
final study and presenting new economic and demographic assumptions, including new
recommended and alternative discount rates, as requested by the Retirement Boards at
the March meeting.

Mr. Schmidt explained he would present the experience study and the actuarial valuation
reports for all three Plans as a single presentation to the Retirement Boards, noting

17564185.1


RMatthews
Typewritten text
1


May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

significant differences between the Plans. Mr. Schmidt recapped his discussion of
economic assumptions presented at the March 10 meeting and highlighted the following
information discussed at that time as the basis for recommended changes in the Plans’
actuarial assumptions:

The Retirement Boards’ investment consultant and other investment consultants have
offered decreasing estimates for long-term investment performance in recent years.

As requested by the Boards, Cheiron has completed the experience study and
prepared actuarial valuation reports using two different discount rates, a
recommended rate of 6.75% and an alternative rate of 7.00%.

Mr. Schmidt also clarified that his presentation of the experience study would focus on
demographic assumptions and Cheiron’s recommendations for changes in those areas.

During his discussion of demographic assumptions, Mr. Schmidt explained that Cheiron
had analyzed member activity and data for the five-year period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2020, as well as the four preceding years. Reviewing the consolidated packet
prepared for the Retirement Boards, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan-level experience and
actuarial recommendations for assumptions regarding wage increases, retirement rates,
disability awards, life expectancies, terminal payments of leave balances, and
administrative expenses, and the analysis applied in making each assumption. In
response to questions from Directors and Staff, Mr. Schmidt further explained the process
used to measure and evaluate changes in wages.

Mr. Schmidt reviewed recommended changes to economic assumptions which would
impact contribution rates. For PEPRA members, who are required to contribute one-half
of the “normal cost” of their pension benefits, Mr. Schmidt explained that employee
contributions change only when the Plans’ normal costs increase by 1.00% or more and
that those rates are computed to the nearest .25%. As reflected in the actuarial valuation
reports prepared for the recommended discount rate of 6.75% and the alternative rate of
7.00%, Mr. Schmidt noted that either assumption would lead to incrementally higher
contribution rates for PEPRA members in the IBEW Plan and the Salaried Plan.

Mr. Schmidt then presented actuarial valuation reports prepared as of July 1, 2020,
focusing on the first report, which reflected economic assumptions recommended by Staff
(including a 6.75% discount rate, with a three-year phase-in), rather than the economic
assumptions offered in the alternative (including a 7.00% discount rate, with no phase-
in).

Mr. Schmidt explained that pension costs would be increasing under either set of
economic assumptions but increases to covered payroll would moderate the year-over-
year change in employer contribution rates. Mr. Schmidt also indicated that a three-year
phase-in of the amortization payment associated with 2020 assumption changes (which
was only contemplated for a 6.75% discount rate) would further moderate the year-over-

Page 2 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

year change in contributions. As a result of these two factors (increases in covered payroll
and utilization of a three-year phase-in), the contribution rates presented in the two
actuarial valuation reports would be similar.

Jamie Adelman presented the fiscal impact of contribution changes by comparing the
employer and employee contribution rates computed for the recommended economic
assumptions to the rates computed for the alternative assumptions, including discrete
employee contribution rates for each Plan. In applying these different rates to the
anticipated payroll for fiscal year 2022, Ms. Adelman noted that the employer contribution
increase required for a 6.75% discount rate (with a three-year phase-in) was
approximately $1.7 million greater than the contribution increase required for a 7.00%
discount rate.

Mr. Gobel reminded the Retirement Boards that, because the assets of the Plans are
pooled for investment and related purposes, administration of the Plans requires
consistency for purposes of actuarial assumptions.

Staff recommended that the Boards accept the Actuarial Experience Study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a discount rate of
6.75%, to be phased in over three years.

6. Motion: Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions (ATU) (Gobel)

Director Niz moved to accept the actuarial experience study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a 6.75%
discount rate to be phased in over three years. The motion was seconded by
Director McGee Lee. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes -
Li, Niz and, McGee Lee, Noes — None.

9. Motion: Accept Actuarial Valuation and Approve Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022. (ATU) Gobel

Director Li moved to accept the actuarial valuation based on the economic and
demographic assumptions adopted in Agenda Item 6, and approve corresponding
contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2022. The motion was seconded by Director
McGee Lee. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes — Li, Niz,
and McGee Lee, Noes — None.

Page 3 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 A.M.

ATTEST:
Henry Li, Secretary

By:

John Gobel, Assistant Secretary

Ralph Niz, Chair

Page 4 of 4

17564185.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting (IBEW)
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was a teleconference because of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Bibbs and McCleskey. Director Kennedy and
Alternates Pickering and Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair, Henry Li, presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the March 10, 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)

Director Li moved to adopt Agenda Item 2. The motion was seconded by Director

McCleskey. Agenda Item 2 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes — Li, Bibbs,
and McCleskey, Noes — None.

NEW BUSINESS

Items 6, 7 and 8 — Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions, and Items 9, 10 and 11 — Accept Actuarial Valuation and
Approve Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022, were presented
concurrently.

John Gobel introduced the Plans’ consulting actuary, Graham Schmidt of Cheiron, and
reminded the Retirement Boards that Mr. Schmidt provided a preliminary report of the
Plans’ experience study during the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 10,
2021. Mr. Gobel also explained that Mr. Schmidt would be discussing the results of the
final study and presenting new economic and demographic assumptions, including new
recommended and alternative discount rates, as requested by the Retirement Boards at
the March meeting.

Mr. Schmidt explained he would present the experience study and the actuarial valuation
reports for all three Plans as a single presentation to the Retirement Boards, noting

17564185.1


RMatthews
Typewritten text
2


May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

significant differences between the Plans. Mr. Schmidt recapped his discussion of
economic assumptions presented at the March 10 meeting and highlighted the following
information discussed at that time as the basis for recommended changes in the Plans’
actuarial assumptions:

The Retirement Boards’ investment consultant and other investment consultants have
offered decreasing estimates for long-term investment performance in recent years.

As requested by the Boards, Cheiron has completed the experience study and
prepared actuarial valuation reports using two different discount rates, a
recommended rate of 6.75% and an alternative rate of 7.00%.

Mr. Schmidt also clarified that his presentation of the experience study would focus on
demographic assumptions and Cheiron’s recommendations for changes in those areas.

During his discussion of demographic assumptions, Mr. Schmidt explained that Cheiron
had analyzed member activity and data for the five-year period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2020, as well as the four preceding years. Reviewing the consolidated packet
prepared for the Retirement Boards, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan-level experience and
actuarial recommendations for assumptions regarding wage increases, retirement rates,
disability awards, life expectancies, terminal payments of leave balances, and
administrative expenses, and the analysis applied in making each assumption. In
response to questions from Directors and Staff, Mr. Schmidt further explained the process
used to measure and evaluate changes in wages.

Mr. Schmidt reviewed recommended changes to economic assumptions which would
impact contribution rates. For PEPRA members, who are required to contribute one-half
of the “normal cost” of their pension benefits, Mr. Schmidt explained that employee
contributions change only when the Plans’ normal costs increase by 1.00% or more and
that those rates are computed to the nearest .25%. As reflected in the actuarial valuation
reports prepared for the recommended discount rate of 6.75% and the alternative rate of
7.00%, Mr. Schmidt noted that either assumption would lead to incrementally higher
contribution rates for PEPRA members in the IBEW Plan and the Salaried Plan.

Mr. Schmidt then presented actuarial valuation reports prepared as of July 1, 2020,
focusing on the first report, which reflected economic assumptions recommended by Staff
(including a 6.75% discount rate, with a three-year phase-in), rather than the economic
assumptions offered in the alternative (including a 7.00% discount rate, with no phase-
in).

Mr. Schmidt explained that pension costs would be increasing under either set of
economic assumptions but increases to covered payroll would moderate the year-over-
year change in employer contribution rates. Mr. Schmidt also indicated that a three-year
phase-in of the amortization payment associated with 2020 assumption changes (which
was only contemplated for a 6.75% discount rate) would further moderate the year-over-

Page 2 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

year change in contributions. As a result of these two factors (increases in covered payroll
and utilization of a three-year phase-in), the contribution rates presented in the two
actuarial valuation reports would be similar.

Jamie Adelman presented the fiscal impact of contribution changes by comparing the
employer and employee contribution rates computed for the recommended economic
assumptions to the rates computed for the alternative assumptions, including discrete
employee contribution rates for each Plan. In applying these different rates to the
anticipated payroll for fiscal year 2022, Ms. Adelman noted that the employer contribution
increase required for a 6.75% discount rate (with a three-year phase-in) was
approximately $1.7 million greater than the contribution increase required for a 7.00%
discount rate.

Mr. Gobel reminded the Retirement Boards that, because the assets of the Plans are
pooled for investment and related purposes, administration of the Plans requires
consistency for purposes of actuarial assumptions.

Staff recommended that the Boards accept the Actuarial Experience Study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a discount rate of
6.75%, to be phased in over three years.

7. Motion: Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions (IBEW) (Gobel)

The Board postponed action on Agenda Item 7 to a subsequent meeting in order
for the Directors to have additional time to review the materials.

10. Motion: Accept Actuarial Valuation and Approve Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022. (IBEW) Gobel

The Board postponed action on Agenda Item 10 to a subsequent meeting in order
for the Directors to have additional time to review the materials.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Staff, the Retirement Board’'s Legal Counsel and the Plan’s Actuary answered additional
guestions from the Directors regarding the information presented at the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 11:11 A.M. with the understanding that the Retirement Board
would reconvene in a subsequent special meeting to take action on Agenda Iltems 7 and
10.

+

Page 3 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

Constance Bibbs, Chair
ATTEST:
Henry Li, Secretary

By:

John Gobel, Assistant Secretary

Page 4 of 4

17564185.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting (AEA)
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was a teleconference because of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors, Li, McGoldrick and Alternate Santhanakrishnan.
Directors Kennedy and Devorak and Alternate Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair, Henry Li, presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

3. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the March 10, 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

Director McGoldrick moved to adopt Agenda Item 3. The motion was seconded by

Alternate Santhanakrishnan. Agenda Item 3 was carried unanimously by roll call vote:
Ayes - Li, McGoldrick and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

NEW BUSINESS

Items 6, 7 and 8 — Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions, and Items 9, 10 and 11 — Accept Actuarial Valuation and
Approve Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022, were presented
concurrently.

John Gobel introduced the Plans’ consulting actuary, Graham Schmidt of Cheiron, and
reminded the Retirement Boards that Mr. Schmidt provided a preliminary report of the
Plans’ experience study during the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 10,
2021. Mr. Gobel also explained that Mr. Schmidt would be discussing the results of the
final study and presenting new economic and demographic assumptions, including new
recommended and alternative discount rates, as requested by the Retirement Boards at
the March meeting.

Mr. Schmidt explained he would present the experience study and the actuarial valuation
reports for all three Plans as a single presentation to the Retirement Boards, noting

17564185.1


RMatthews
Typewritten text
3


May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

significant differences between the Plans. Mr. Schmidt recapped his discussion of
economic assumptions presented at the March 10 meeting and highlighted the following
information discussed at that time as the basis for recommended changes in the Plans’
actuarial assumptions:

The Retirement Boards’ investment consultant and other investment consultants have
offered decreasing estimates for long-term investment performance in recent years.

As requested by the Boards, Cheiron has completed the experience study and
prepared actuarial valuation reports using two different discount rates, a
recommended rate of 6.75% and an alternative rate of 7.00%.

Mr. Schmidt also clarified that his presentation of the experience study would focus on
demographic assumptions and Cheiron’s recommendations for changes in those areas.

During his discussion of demographic assumptions, Mr. Schmidt explained that Cheiron
had analyzed member activity and data for the five-year period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2020, as well as the four preceding years. Reviewing the consolidated packet
prepared for the Retirement Boards, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan-level experience and
actuarial recommendations for assumptions regarding wage increases, retirement rates,
disability awards, life expectancies, terminal payments of leave balances, and
administrative expenses, and the analysis applied in making each assumption. In
response to questions from Directors and Staff, Mr. Schmidt further explained the process
used to measure and evaluate changes in wages.

Mr. Schmidt reviewed recommended changes to economic assumptions which would
impact contribution rates. For PEPRA members, who are required to contribute one-half
of the “normal cost” of their pension benefits, Mr. Schmidt explained that employee
contributions change only when the Plans’ normal costs increase by 1.00% or more and
that those rates are computed to the nearest .25%. As reflected in the actuarial valuation
reports prepared for the recommended discount rate of 6.75% and the alternative rate of
7.00%, Mr. Schmidt noted that either assumption would lead to incrementally higher
contribution rates for PEPRA members in the IBEW Plan and the Salaried Plan.

Mr. Schmidt then presented actuarial valuation reports prepared as of July 1, 2020,
focusing on the first report, which reflected economic assumptions recommended by Staff
(including a 6.75% discount rate, with a three-year phase-in), rather than the economic
assumptions offered in the alternative (including a 7.00% discount rate, with no phase-
in).

Mr. Schmidt explained that pension costs would be increasing under either set of
economic assumptions but increases to covered payroll would moderate the year-over-
year change in employer contribution rates. Mr. Schmidt also indicated that a three-year
phase-in of the amortization payment associated with 2020 assumption changes (which
was only contemplated for a 6.75% discount rate) would further moderate the year-over-

Page 2 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

year change in contributions. As a result of these two factors (increases in covered payroll
and utilization of a three-year phase-in), the contribution rates presented in the two
actuarial valuation reports would be similar.

Jamie Adelman presented the fiscal impact of contribution changes by comparing the
employer and employee contribution rates computed for the recommended economic
assumptions to the rates computed for the alternative assumptions, including discrete
employee contribution rates for each Plan. In applying these different rates to the
anticipated payroll for fiscal year 2022, Ms. Adelman noted that the employer contribution
increase required for a 6.75% discount rate (with a three-year phase-in) was
approximately $1.7 million greater than the contribution increase required for a 7.00%
discount rate.

Mr. Gobel reminded the Retirement Boards that, because the assets of the Plans are
pooled for investment and related purposes, administration of the Plans requires
consistency for purposes of actuarial assumptions.

Staff recommended that the Boards accept the Actuarial Experience Study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a discount rate of
6.75%, to be phased in over three years.

8. Motion: Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG) (Gobel)

Director McGoldrick moved to accept the actuarial experience study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a 6.75%
discount rate to be phased in over three years. The motion was seconded by
Alternate Santhanakrishnan. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call vote:
Ayes — Li, McGoldrick and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

11. Motion: Accept Actuarial Valuation and Approve Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022. (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG)
Gobel

Director McGoldrick moved to accept the actuarial valuation based on the
economic and demographic assumptions adopted in Agenda Item 8 and approve
corresponding contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2022. The motion was seconded
by Alternate Santhanakrishnan. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call
vote: Ayes — Li, McGoldrick, and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 A.M.

Page 3 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

Russel Devorak, Chair
ATTEST:
Henry Li, Secretary

By:

John Gobel, Assistant Secretary

Page 4 of 4

17564185.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting (AFSCME)
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was a teleconference because of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li and Thompson and Alternate Salva. Directors
Kennedy and Guimond and Alternate Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair, Henry Li, presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

4. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the March 10, 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (AFSCME). (Gobel)

Director Thompson moved to adopt Agenda Item 4. The motion was seconded by

Alternate Salva. Agenda Item 4 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes - Li,
Thompson and Salva, Noes — None.

NEW BUSINESS

Items 6, 7 and 8 — Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions, and Items 9, 10 and 11 — Accept Actuarial Valuation and
Approve Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022, were presented
concurrently.

John Gobel introduced the Plans’ consulting actuary, Graham Schmidt of Cheiron, and
reminded the Retirement Boards that Mr. Schmidt provided a preliminary report of the
Plans’ experience study during the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 10,
2021. Mr. Gobel also explained that Mr. Schmidt would be discussing the results of the
final study and presenting new economic and demographic assumptions, including new
recommended and alternative discount rates, as requested by the Retirement Boards at
the March meeting.

17564185.1


RMatthews
Typewritten text
4


May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

Mr. Schmidt explained he would present the experience study and the actuarial valuation
reports for all three Plans as a single presentation to the Retirement Boards, noting
significant differences between the Plans. Mr. Schmidt recapped his discussion of
economic assumptions presented at the March 10 meeting and highlighted the following
information discussed at that time as the basis for recommended changes in the Plans’
actuarial assumptions:

The Retirement Boards’ investment consultant and other investment consultants have
offered decreasing estimates for long-term investment performance in recent years.

As requested by the Boards, Cheiron has completed the experience study and
prepared actuarial valuation reports using two different discount rates, a
recommended rate of 6.75% and an alternative rate of 7.00%.

Mr. Schmidt also clarified that his presentation of the experience study would focus on
demographic assumptions and Cheiron’s recommendations for changes in those areas.

During his discussion of demographic assumptions, Mr. Schmidt explained that Cheiron
had analyzed member activity and data for the five-year period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2020, as well as the four preceding years. Reviewing the consolidated packet
prepared for the Retirement Boards, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan-level experience and
actuarial recommendations for assumptions regarding wage increases, retirement rates,
disability awards, life expectancies, terminal payments of leave balances, and
administrative expenses, and the analysis applied in making each assumption. In
response to questions from Directors and Staff, Mr. Schmidt further explained the process
used to measure and evaluate changes in wages.

Mr. Schmidt reviewed recommended changes to economic assumptions which would
impact contribution rates. For PEPRA members, who are required to contribute one-half
of the “normal cost” of their pension benefits, Mr. Schmidt explained that employee
contributions change only when the Plans’ normal costs increase by 1.00% or more and
that those rates are computed to the nearest .25%. As reflected in the actuarial valuation
reports prepared for the recommended discount rate of 6.75% and the alternative rate of
7.00%, Mr. Schmidt noted that either assumption would lead to incrementally higher
contribution rates for PEPRA members in the IBEW Plan and the Salaried Plan.

Mr. Schmidt then presented actuarial valuation reports prepared as of July 1, 2020,
focusing on the first report, which reflected economic assumptions recommended by Staff
(including a 6.75% discount rate, with a three-year phase-in), rather than the economic
assumptions offered in the alternative (including a 7.00% discount rate, with no phase-
in).

Mr. Schmidt explained that pension costs would be increasing under either set of
economic assumptions but increases to covered payroll would moderate the year-over-
year change in employer contribution rates. Mr. Schmidt also indicated that a three-year

Page 2 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

phase-in of the amortization payment associated with 2020 assumption changes (which
was only contemplated for a 6.75% discount rate) would further moderate the year-over-
year change in contributions. As a result of these two factors (increases in covered payroll
and utilization of a three-year phase-in), the contribution rates presented in the two
actuarial valuation reports would be similar.

Jamie Adelman presented the fiscal impact of contribution changes by comparing the
employer and employee contribution rates computed for the recommended economic
assumptions to the rates computed for the alternative assumptions, including discrete
employee contribution rates for each Plan. In applying these different rates to the
anticipated payroll for fiscal year 2022, Ms. Adelman noted that the employer contribution
increase required for a 6.75% discount rate (with a three-year phase-in) was
approximately $1.7 million greater than the contribution increase required for a 7.00%
discount rate.

Mr. Gobel reminded the Retirement Boards that, because the assets of the Plans are
pooled for investment and related purposes, administration of the Plans requires
consistency for purposes of actuarial assumptions.

Staff recommended that the Boards accept the Actuarial Experience Study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a discount rate of
6.75%, to be phased in over three years.

8. Motion: Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG) (Gobel)

AFSCME - Alternate Salva moved to accept the actuarial experience study and
adopt the recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a
6.75% discount rate to be phased in over three years. The motion was seconded
by Director Thompson. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes
— Li, Thompson, and Salva, Noes - None

11. Motion: Accept Actuarial Valuation and Approve Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022. (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG)
Gobel

AFSCME - Alternate Salva moved to accept the actuarial valuation based on the
economic and demographic assumptions adopted in Agenda Item 8, and approve
corresponding contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2022. The motion